Queensland State Archives,

Series S505 Correspondence – Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Affairs:

List of items that may be of relevance to members of the Stolen Generations and Care Leavers

Contents

Summary	3
Access Information	3
Adoptions	4
Aurukun Mission/ Archer River Mission	4
Barambah Aboriginal Settlement/ Cherbourg Aboriginal Settlement	5
Bloomfield River Mission/ Wujal Wujal Mission	9
Cape Bedford/ Hope Valley Mission/ Hope Vale Mission	9
Doomadgee Mission	11
Hammond Island Mission Orphanage/ Sacred Heart Mission	12

Holiday Schemes for Children	13
Fantome Island Lazaret	4
Lockhart River Mission	15
Mapoon Mission Station	17
Mitchell River Mission/ Kowanyama	8
Mona Mona Mission	
Montrose Home for Crippled Children	20
Mornington Island Mission	20
One People of Australia League (OPAL)/ OPAL Joyce Wilding Home	
Palm Island Aboriginal Settlement	23
Purga Mission Station	27
St Mary's Home, Toowong	27
St Vincent's Home for Children	28
Woorabinda2	
Xavier Crippled Children's Home	31
Yarrabah Mission Station	31
General – Multiple institutions, or no institution identified	33

Summary

This is a list of items in the Queensland State Archives (QSA) Series *S505 Correspondence – Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Affairs* that may be of relevance to members of the Stolen Generations and Care Leavers. These include records relating to missions, reserves, lazarettes, children's homes, adoptions, child endowment payments, and other child welfare matters. The items have been grouped here by the institution or theme that they most closely relate to. These items have been identified by title only. There may be other items in *S505 Correspondence – Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Affairs* that are also of relevance to members of the Stolen Generations and Care Leavers that have not been listed here. A full list of items in *S505 Correspondence – Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Affairs* has been published by QSA and is accessible via the following URL: https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/series/S505

Access Information

Some of the items in this series are open, however access to others is restricted for up to 100 years in order to protect personal privacy.

Open access records can be ordered from QSA by creating and logging into an account, and then clicking the 'Request to view in Reading Room' or 'Request Digital Copy' buttons on the item page. Applications to access restricted records can be made in the same way, or by contact Queensland State Archives directly. Applicants will be required to provide proof of identity in order to access restricted records containing information about themselves.

Contact details for Queensland State Archives are as follows:

Email: info@archives.qld.gov.au

Phone: (07) 3037 6777

Postal Address: PO Box 1397, Sunnybank Hills, QLD 4109

Adoptions

ltem Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status	URL
	ADMINISTRATION - GENERAL - ADOPTION OF	1945-	Restricted,	
ITM502270	COLOURED CHILDREN BY WHITES	1982	opens 2083	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM502270
	ADMINISTRATION - TORRES STRAIT -	1948-	Restricted,	
ITM504103	APPLICATION - ADOPTION ORDERS	1958	opens 2058	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM504103
	ADMINISTRATION - TORRES STRAIT -	1952-	Restricted,	
ITM504104	APPLICATION - ADOPTION ORDERS	1959	opens 2059	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM504104
	ADMINISTRATION - TORRES STRAIT -	1966-	Restricted,	
ITM504107	APPLICATION - ADOPTION ORDERS	1969	opens 2070	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM504107
	APPLICATIONS ADOPTIONS ORDERS FILE 1, 2, 3	1970-	Restricted,	
ITM511122	AND 4	1982	opens 2083	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM511122
		1983-	Restricted,	
ITM511095	ADOPTIONS PROJECT - TOWNSVILLE	1984	opens 2085	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM511095

Aurukun Mission/ Archer River Mission

Item	Item Name	Dates	Access Status	URL
Number		Dates	Access Status	
		1930-	Restricted,	
ITM508633	AURUKUN - SCHOOL RETURNS	1973	opens 2038	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM508633
	Administration - Missions - Removals Mitchel			
	River Mission, Edward River Mission, and	1941-		
ITM511480	Aurukun Mission Natives	1942	Open	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM511480
		1943-		
ITM506365	AURUKUN MISSION - REMOVALS	1946	Open	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM506365

AURUKUN MISSION - REPORTS ON CONDUCT	1953-	Restricted,	
INMATES	1975	opens 2040	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM506371
	1968-	Restricted,	
AURUKUN MISSION - PRIMARY SCHOOL	1987	opens 2052	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM506390
SECONDARY SCHOOLS - MORNINGTON ISLAND	1975-	Restricted,	

opens 2043

Barambah Aboriginal Settlement/ Cherbourg Aboriginal Settlement

SECONDARY SCHOOLS - MORNINGTON ISLAND,

ITM506371

ITM506390

ITM510366

AURUKUN

ltem Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status	URL
	CHERBOURG - MEDICAL - MONTHLY REPORT	1949-	Restricted,	
ITM2276869	HOSPITAL MATRON	1951	opens 2052	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM2276869
	Map - Cherbourg Settlement (from A.I.M.	1946-	Restricted,	
ITM3619032	CHRISTIAN ENDEAVOUR)	1981	opens 2047	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM3619032
	ADMINISTRATION - GENERAL - CHERBOURG			
	MARCHING GIRLS ATTENDING THE WOOMBA	1961-	Restricted,	
ITM502369	FESTIVAL - MELBOURNE	1962	opens 2027	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM502369
	ADMINISTRATION - ANNUAL REPORTS -	1942-	Restricted,	
ITM504575	CHERBOURG SETTLEMENT	1967	opens 2032	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM504575
	ADMINISTRATION - ANNUAL REPORTS -	1968-	Restricted,	
ITM504579	CHERBOURG SETTLEMENTS	1971	opens 2036	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM504579
	ADMINISTRATION - CHILD ENDOWMENT -	1941-	Restricted,	
ITM504774	CHERBOURG	1943	opens 2024	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM504774
	ADMINISTRATION - CHILD ENDOWMENT -	1943-	Restricted,	
ITM504775	CHERBOURG	1948	opens 2029	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM504775

1977

https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM510366

[ADMINISTRATION - CHILD ENDOWMENT -	1949-	Restricted,	
ITM504776	CHERBOURG	1963	opens 2043	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM504776
	ADMINISTRATION - CHILD ENDOWMENT -	1964-	Restricted,	
ITM504777	CHERBOURG	1971	opens 2051	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM504777
	ADMINISTRATION - CHILD ENDOWMENT -	1963-	Restricted,	
ITM504778	CHERBOURG	1965	opens 2045	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM504778
	CHERBOURG - ADMINISTRATION - MONTHLY	1935-		
ITM505424	REPORT BY SUPERINTENDENT	1946	Open	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM505424
	CHERBOURG - ADMINISTRATION - QUARTERLY	1947-	Restricted,	
ITM505425	REPORT BY SUPERINTENDENT	1966	opens 2031	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM505425
	CHERBOURG - ADMINISTRATION - MANAGER'S	1966-	Restricted,	
ITM505426	QUARTERLY REPORT	1979	opens 2044	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM505426
	CHERBOURG - ADMINISTRATION - MONTHLY	1934-		
ITM505427	REPORT SETTLEMENT MATRON	1955	Open	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM505427
	CHERBOURG - ADMINISTRATION - MONTHLY	1955-	Restricted,	
ITM505428	REPORT SETTLEMENT MATRON	1963	opens 2028	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM505428
	CHERBOURG - ADMINISTRATION - QUARTERLY	1935-		
ITM505429	REPORT SCHOOL TEACHERS	1954	Open	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM505429
	CHERBOURG - ADMINISTRATION - QUARTERLY			
	REPORTS - SCHOOL TEACHER AND SCHOOL	1954-	Restricted,	
ITM505430	ADMINISTRATION	1965	opens 2030	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM505430
	CHERBOURG - ADMINISTRATION - QUARTERLY			
ITM505431	REPORT MANUAL TRAINING TEACHER	1957	Open	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM505431
	CHERBOURG - ADMINISTRATION - COMPLAINTS	1941-	Restricted,	
ITM505477	AGAINST CHILD ENDOWMENT	1963	opens 2043	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM505477
	CHERBOURG - ADMINISTRATION - HALF YEARLY	1942-		
ITM505479	REPORT - SUPERINTENDENT	1943	Open	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM505479

	CHERBOURG - ADMINISTRATION - INSTITUTION	1942-	Restricted,	
	CHILD ENDOWMENT	1942-		https://www.archivescoarch.ald.cov.ov/items/ITMFOF481
ITM505481	•••••	-	opens 2024	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM505481
	CHERBOURG - ADMINISTRATION - INSTITUTION	1944-	Restricted,	
ITM505482	CHILD ENDOWMENT	1949	opens 2029	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM505482
	CHERBOURG - ADMINISTRATION - INSTITUTION	1949-	Restricted,	
ITM505483	CHILD ENDOWMENT	1953	opens 2033	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM505483
	CHERBOURG - ADMINISTRATION - INSTITUTION	1959-	Restricted,	
ITM505484	CHILD ENDOWMENT	1963	opens 2043	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM505484
	CHERBOURG - ADMINISTRATION - INSTITUTION	1963-	Restricted,	
ITM505485	CHILD ENDOWMENT	1967	opens 2047	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM505485
	CHERBOURG - ADMINISTRATION - INSTITUTION	1967-	Restricted,	
ITM505486	CHILD ENDOWMENT	1980	opens 2060	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM505486
	ADMINISTRATION - CHERBOURG - COMMUNAL	1945-		
ITM505530	FEEDING OF CAMP CHILDREN	1950	Open	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM505530
	ADMINISTRATION - CHERBOURG - 'ALMOST'			
ITM505540	WHITE GIRLS ON SETTLEMENT	1945	Open	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM505540
	CHERBOURG - ADMINISTRATION - MONTHLY	1955-	Restricted,	
ITM505630	REPORT WELFARE OFFICER	1963	opens 2028	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM505630
	CHERBOURG - ADMINISTRATION - ABSCONDERS	1959-	Restricted,	
ITM505643	- MALES AND FEMALES	1971	opens 2036	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM505643
	CHERBOURG - ADMINISTRATION - SPARE TIME	1959-	Restricted,	
ITM505645	ACTIVITIES - DORMITORY INMATES	1960	opens 2025	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM505645
	CHERBOURG - ADMINISTRATION - FILMING OF		Restricted,	
ITM505654	ROUTINE LIFE ON CHERBOURG	1961	opens 2026	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM505654
	CHERBOURG - ADMINISTRATION - MARCHING	1961-	Restricted,	
ITM505658	GIRLS - GENERAL	1980	opens 2045	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM505658
	CHERBOURG - ADMINISTRATION - JUNIOR		Restricted,	
ITM505698	CITIZEN'S CLUB	1972	opens 2037	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM505698

	CHERBOURG - MEDICAL - MONTHLY REPORT -	1951-	Restricted,	
ITM505801	BABY WELFARE CLINIC	1963	opens 2028	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM505801
	CHERBOURG - MEDICAL - CHILD WELFARE	1964-	Restricted,	
ITM505802	MATRONS MONTHLY REPORT	1983	opens 2048	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM505802
	CHERBOURG - INDUSTRIAL - FARM TRAINING -	1945-		
ITM505842	RURAL SCHOOL BOYS	1958	Open	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM505842
		1932-	Restricted,	
ITM508629	CHERBOURG - SCHOOL RETURNS	1962	opens 2027	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM508629
		1934-		
ITM508675	SCHOOL INSPECTIONS - CHERBOURG	1959	Open	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM508675
		1941-	Restricted,	
ITM508710	SCHOOLS REQUISITES - CHERBOURG	1972	opens 2037	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM508710
	Visits - Music for Young People - Woorabinda,		Restricted,	
ITM509659	Bloomfield, Cherbourg, Doomadgee, Hope Vale	1979	opens 2044	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM509659
		1972-	Restricted,	
ITM510350	SECONDARY SCHOOLS - CHERBOURG	1978	opens 2043	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM510350
	SECONDARY GRANTS SCHEME	1972-	Restricted,	
ITM510383	(COMMONWEALTH) - CHERBOURG	1978	opens 2044	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM510383
	ADMINISTRATION - CHERBOURG - MONTHLY	1963-	Restricted,	
ITM511294	REPORTS - SETTLEMENT MATRON	1981	opens 2047	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM511294
		1969-	Restricted,	
ITM511605	Cherbourg Kindergarten	1979	opens 2044	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM511605
		1979-	Restricted,	
ITM511606	Cherbourg Kindergarten	1984	opens 2049	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM511606
		1969-	Restricted,	
ITM511720	Kindergarten Reports - Cherbourg	1979	opens 2044	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM511720
		1979-	Restricted,	
ITM511721	Kindergarten Reports - Cherbourg, File No. 1	1982	opens 2047	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM511721

ltem Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status	URL
	Administration - Annual Reports - Hope Vale	1950-	Restricted,	
ITM504573	and Bloomfield River Mission	1971	opens 2036	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM504573
	School Requisitions - Hope Vale Lutheran	1951-	Restricted,	
ITM508738	Mission - Cooktown and Bloomfield	1972	opens 2037	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM508738
	Administration - Child Endowment - Bloomfield	1958-	Restricted,	
ITM504786	River Mission	1963	opens 2043	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM504786
	Secondary Education - Hope Vale, Bloomfield		Restricted,	
ITM510367	River	1973	opens 2039	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM510367
	Health Offficer Reports - Hope Vale and	1975-	Restricted,	
ITM510275	Bloomfield (Wujal Wujal)	1985	opens 2050	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM510275
	Visits - Music for Young People - Woorabinda,		Restricted,	
ITM509659	Bloomfield, Cherbourg, Doomadgee, Hope Vale	1979	opens 2044	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM509659

Bloomfield River Mission/ Wujal Wujal Mission

Cape Bedford/ Hope Valley Mission/ Hope Vale Mission

ltem Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status	URL
		1930-	Restricted,	
ITM508634	Hope Vale - School Returns - Lutheran Mission	1973	opens 2038	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM508634
		1939-	Restricted,	
ITM506415	Hope Vale Mission - Quarterly Returns	1975	opens 2040	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM506415

	Administration - Child Endowment - Hope Vale	1941-	Restricted,	
ITM504672	Mission - Cooktown	1941-		https://www.archivescoarch.ald.cov.ov/items/ITME04672
11101504072		-	opens 2052	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM504672
	Hope Vale - School Returns - Doomadgee	1941-	Restricted,	
ITM508638	Mission	1974	opens 2039	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM508638
	CAPE BEDFORD MISSION - REOPENING CAPE	1945-	Restricted,	
ITM511312	BEDFORD MISSION	1960	opens 2026	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM511312
	Administration - Annual Reports - Hope Vale and	1950-	Restricted,	
ITM504573	Bloomfield River Mission	1971	opens 2036	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM504573
	School Requisitions - Hope Vale Lutheran	1951-	Restricted,	
ITM508738	Mission - Cooktown and Bloomfield	1972	opens 2037	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM508738
	LUTHERAN MISSION - CONTROL OF SAVINGS			
	BANK AND CHILD ENDOWMENT ACCOUNTS -			
	LUTHERAN MISSION - EMPLOYMENT - OF	1953-	Restricted,	
ITM506432	INMATES	1982	opens 2047	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM506432
	Hope Vale Mission - "Deedar" - Aboriginal	1964-	Restricted,	
ITM506445	Students Hostel	1988	opens 2053	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM506445
	Hope Vale Kindergarten (George Bowen	1970-	Restricted,	
ITM511616	Memorial Kindergarten)	1984	opens 2049	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM511616
	Kindergarten Reports - Hope Vale (George	1972-	Restricted,	
ITM511732	Bowen Memorial)	1984	opens 2050	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM511732
	Secondary Education - Hope Vale, Bloomfield		Restricted,	
ITM510367	River	1973	opens 2039	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM510367
	Hope Vale Mission - Maternal and Child Welfare	1974-	Restricted,	
ITM506462	Clinic	1985	opens 2050	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM506462
	Health Offficer Reports - Hope Vale and	1975-	Restricted,	
ITM510275	Bloomfield (Wujal Wujal)	1985	opens 2050	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM510275
		1976-	Restricted,	
ITM506416	Hope Vale Mission - Quarterly Returns	1985	opens 2050	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM506416

	Visits - Music for Young People - Woorabinda,		Restricted,	
ITM509659	Bloomfield, Cherbourg, Doomadgee, Hope Vale	1979	opens 2044	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM509659

Doomadgee Mission

Item	Itom Nome	Datas	Access Status	
Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status	URL
		1937-	Restricted,	
ITM506480	DOOMADGEE MISSIONS - QUARTERLY RETURNS	1963	opens 2028	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM506480
	Hope Vale - School Returns - Doomadgee	1941-	Restricted,	
ITM508638	Mission	1974	opens 2039	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM508638
	ADMINISTRATION - CHILD ENDOWMENT -	1941-	Restricted,	
ITM504689	DOOMADGEE	1963	opens 2044	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM504689
	ADMINISTRATION - CHILD ENDOWMENT -	1964-	Restricted,	
ITM504690	DOOMADGEE	1971	opens 2051	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM504690
		1964-	Restricted,	
ITM506481	DOOMADGEE MISSIONS - QUARTERLY RETURNS	1976	opens 2041	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM506481
	DOOMADGEE MISSION - MATERNAL AND CHILD	1972-	Restricted,	
ITM506529	WELFARE CENTRE	1974	opens 2039	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM506529
	Visits - Music for Young People - Woorabinda,		Restricted,	
ITM509659	Bloomfield, Cherbourg, Doomadgee, Hope Vale	1979	opens 2044	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM509659

Item				
Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status	URL
	HAMMOND ISLAND MISSION - ANNUAL PICNIC -	1937-		
ITM506563	MISSION AND ORPHANAGE CHILDREN	1940	Open	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM506563
		1937-		
ITM506558	HAMMOND ISLAND MISSION - ANNUAL REPORT	1958	Open	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM506558
	ADMINISTRATION - GENERAL - MAINTENANCE			
	PAYMENTS - CHILDREN IN HOMES - PURGA			
	SALVATION ARMY HOME; SACRED HEART	1940-		
	CONVENT ORPHANAGE, THURSDAY ISLAND AND	1948		
	SACRED HEART ORPHANAGE, HAMMOND		Restricted,	
ITM501803	ISLAND		opens 2049	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM501803
	ADMINISTRATION - CHILD ENDOWMENT -	1941-	Restricted,	
ITM504703	HAMMOND ISLAND MISSION	1955	opens 2035	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM504703
		1951-	Restricted,	
ITM508667	HAMMOND ISLAND - SCHOOL RETURNS	1966	opens 2031	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM508667
	HAMMOND ISLAND MISSION - CONVENT	1955-	Restricted,	
ITM511314	SCHOOL	1984	opens 2050	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM511314

Hammond Island Mission Orphanage/ Sacred Heart Mission

Holiday Schemes for Children

ltem Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status	URL
	ADMINISTRATION - GENERAL - CHILDREN	1950-		
ITM502193	HOLIDAY - UNDER BUSH CHILDREN'S HEALTH SCHEME	1952	Open	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM502193
	ADMINISTRATION - GENERAL - ABORIGINAL	1959-	Restricted,	
ITM502306	CHILDREN HOLIDAYING WITH WHITE FAMILIES	1964	opens 2030	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM502306
	ADMINISTRATION - GENERAL - ABORIGINAL	1965-	Restricted,	
ITM502307	CHILDREN HOLIDAYING WITH WHITE FAMILIES	1971	opens 2036	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM502307
	ADMINISTRATION - GENERAL - ABORIGINAL	1971-	Restricted,	
ITM502308	CHILDREN HOLIDAYING WITH WHITE FAMILIES	1981	opens 2046	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM502308
	ADMINISTRATION - GENERAL - HOLIDAY	1962-	Restricted,	
ITM502385	SCHEME - NATIVE CHILDREN - MELBOURNE	1971	opens 2036	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM502385
	ADMINISTRATION - GENERAL - HOLIDAY			
	SCHEME - ABORIGINAL CHILDREN -	1966-	Restricted,	
ITM502386	MELBOURNE	1968	opens 2033	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM502386
	ADMINISTRATION - GENERAL - HOLIDAY			
	SCHEME - ABORIGINAL CHILDREN -	1968-	Restricted,	
ITM502387	MELBOURNE	1971	opens 2036	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM502387
	ADMINISTRATION - GENERAL - HOLIDAY			
	SCHEME - ABORIGINAL CHILDREN -	1971-	Restricted,	
ITM502388	MELBOURNE	1974	opens 2039	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM502388
	HOLIDAY SCHEME NATIVE CHILDREN -	1975-	Restricted,	
ITM510112	MELBOURNE	1979	opens 2044	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM510112
	HOLIDAY HOME FOR ABORIGINAL CHILDREN -		Restricted,	
ITM510670	BUTCHULLA COMMITTEE	1980	opens 2046	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM510670

Fantome Island Lazaret

Item	Item Name	Dates	Access Status	URL
Number		Dates	Access Status	ONL
	ADMINISTRATION - PALM ISLAND - FANTOME			
	ISLAND - STATISTICS - BIRTHS, DEATHS,	1935-	Restricted,	
ITM504922	ADMISSIONS AND DISCHARGES	1946	opens 2026	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM504922
	ADMINISTRATION - PALM ISLAND -	1941-		
ITM504893	LEPROSARIUM SITE - FANTOME ISLAND	1941	Open	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM504893
	ADMINISTRATION - PALM ISLAND - VISITS			
	RELATIVES - LEPROSARIUM - PATIENTS VISITING	1941-	Restricted,	
ITM504905	PALM ISLAND	1971	opens 2036	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM504905
	ADMINISTRATION - PALM ISLAND - MARRIAGES	1941-	Restricted,	
ITM505036	LEPER PATIENTS - FANTOME ISLAND	1972	opens 2029	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM505036
	ADMINISTRATION - PALM ISLAND - DISCHARGES			
ITM505076	FROM FANTOME ISLAND	1942	Open	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM505076
	ADMINISTRATION - PALM ISLAND - FANTOME	1945-	Restricted,	
ITM505017	ISLAND - LEPROSARIUM PATIENT WELFARE	1959	opens 2024	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM505017
	ADMINISTRATION - PALM ISLAND - CATHOLIC	1945-	Restricted,	
ITM504998	MISSION - FANTOME ISLAND	1965	opens 2030	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM504998
	ADMINISTRATION - PALM ISLAND - FANTOME	1946-	Restricted,	
ITM505010	ISLAND - INSTITUTION CHILD ENDOWMENT	1953	opens 2033	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM505010
	ADMINISTRATION - PALM ISLAND - FANTOME			
	ISLAND - STATISTICS - BIRTHS, DEATHS,	1946-	Restricted,	
ITM504923	ADMISSIONS ETC.	1955	opens 2035	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM504923
	PALM ISLAND - MEDICAL - SUBMISSIONS OF			
	SMEARS - DISCHARGE OF PATIENTS FROM	1947-	Restricted,	
ITM505325	FANTOME ISLAND	1974	opens 2039	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM505325

	PALM ISLAND - MEDICAL - MEDICAL REPORTS -	1953-		
ITM505331	FANTOME ISLAND	1956	Open	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM505331
	ADMINISTRATION - PALM ISLAND - FANTOME			
	ISLAND - STATISTICS - BIRTHS, DEATHS,	1954-	Restricted,	
ITM504924	ADMISSIONS ETC.	1960	opens 2040	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM504924
	ADMINISTRATION - PALM ISLAND - FANTOME	1955-	Restricted,	
ITM505011	ISLAND - INSTITUTION CHILD ENDOWMENT	1964	opens 2044	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM505011
	ADMINISTRATION - PALM ISLAND - FANTOME			
	ISLAND - STATISTICS - BIRTHS, DEATHS,	1960-	Restricted,	
ITM504925	ADMISSIONS ETC.	1966	opens 2046	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM504925
	ADMINISTRATION - PALM ISLAND - HANSEN'S			
	DISEASE - PATIENTS ACCOMMODATION -			
	REMOVAL FROM FANTOME ISLAND TO PALM	1962-	Restricted,	
ITM505187	ISLAND	1975	opens 2040	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM505187
	ADMINISTRATION - PALM ISLAND - FANTOME			
	ISLAND - STATISTICS - BIRTHS, DEATHS,	1967-	Restricted,	
ITM504926	ADMISSIONS	1973	opens 2053	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM504926

Lockhart River Mission

ltem Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status	URL
		1932-	Restricted,	
ITM508639	LOCKHART RIVER - SCHOOL RETURNS	1971	opens 2036	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM508639
		1946-	Restricted,	
ITM508735	SCHOOL REQUISITES - LOCKHART RIVER	1976	opens 2041	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM508735

	INSPECTION AND FUTURE OF MISSION -	1951-	Restricted,	
ITM511353	LOCKHART RIVER	1969	opens 2035	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM511353
	TRANSFER OF LOCKHART RIVER MISSION -		Restricted,	
ITM511354	REQUISITIONS	1963	opens 2029	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM511354
	CHILD ENDOWMENT - LOCKHART RIVER	1963-	Restricted,	
ITM508757	MISSION	1970	opens 2050	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM508757
	TRANSFER TO STATE - LOCKHART RIVER -	1966-	Restricted,	
ITM511355	ADMINISTRATION	1988	opens 2054	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM511355
	ADMINISTRATION - CHILD ENDOWMENT -	1967-	Restricted,	
ITM504789	LOCKHART RIVER	1971	opens 2051	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM504789
	ADMINISTRATION - LOCKHART RIVER - SCHOOL	1967-	Restricted,	
ITM509445	BREAKING UP PARTY	1973	opens 2038	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM509445
	ADMINISTRATION - LOCKHART RIVER -	1967-	Restricted,	
ITM509446	WELFARE ASSOCIATION	1981	opens 2046	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM509446
	ADMINISTRATION - LOCKHART RIVER -	1968-	Restricted,	
ITM509455	TRAINING OF YOUNG FEMALES	1971	opens 2036	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM509455
		1968-	Restricted,	
ITM511619	Lockhart River Kindergarten, File No. 1	1980	opens 2045	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM511619
		1970-	Restricted,	
ITM510354	SECONDARY SCHOOLS - LOCKHART RIVER	1977	opens 2043	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM510354
		1970-	Restricted,	
ITM511735	Kindergarten Reports - Lockhart River	1981	opens 2046	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM511735
		1981-	Restricted,	
ITM511620	Lockhart River Kindergarten, File No. 2	1985	opens 2050	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM511620
	CHILD ABUSE - LOCKHART RIVER -	1983-	Restricted,	
ITM511352	ADMINISTRATION	1985	opens 2065	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM511352

Mapoon Mission Station

Item	Itom Nomo	Dates	Access Status	
Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status	URL
		1932-	Restricted,	
ITM508640	MAPOON - SCHOOL RETURNS	1964	opens 2029	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM508640
		1938-		
ITM506587	MAPOON MISSION - GIRLS' DORMITORY	1942	Open	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM506587
	SCHOOLS REQUISITES - PRESBYTERIAN MISSION,			
	MAPOON, WEIPA, AURUKUN, AND	1941-	Restricted,	
ITM508712	MORNINGTON ISLAND	1988	opens 2053	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM508712
		1951-		
ITM511510	Missions - Mapoon - Monthly Health Returns	1953	Open	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM511510
	Missions - Mapoon - Proposed Removal to new	1958-	Restricted,	
ITM511511	site (includes names of those moved)	1963	opens 2029	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM511511
			Restricted,	
ITM511482	Mapoon	1959	opens 2025	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM511482
		1963-	Restricted,	
ITM508764	CHILD ENDOWMENT - MAPOON MISSION	1969	opens 2049	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM508764
		1963-	Restricted,	
ITM508760	CHILD ENDOWMENT - BAMAGA	1969	opens 2049	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM508760
		1969-	Restricted,	
ITM508761	CHILD ENDOWMENT - BAMAGA	1970	opens 2050	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM508761
	ADMINISTRATION - BAMAGA - TRANSFER	1964-	Restricted,	
ITM507729	MAPOON RESIDENTS TO NEW MAPOON	1975	opens 2040	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM507729
	ADMINISTRATION - BAMAGA - NEW MAPOON	1966-	Restricted,	
ITM507740	COMMUNITY	1980	opens 2045	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM507740
	ADMINISTRATION - BAMAGA - COMMUNITY		Restricted,	
ITM507819	PROJECTS - NEW MAPOON - UMAGICO	1972	opens 2037	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM507819

Mitchell River Mission/ Kowanyama

ltem Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status	URL
	BUILDINGS - MITCHELL RIVER - GIRLS	1937-		
ITM509241	DORMITORY	1942	Open	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM509241
	Administration - Missions - Removals Mitchel			
	River Mission, Edward River Mission, and	1941-		
ITM511480	Aurukun Mission Natives	1942	Open	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM511480
		1945-	Restricted,	
ITM508734	SCHOOL REQUISITES - MITCHELL RIVER	1970	opens 2035	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM508734
	CHILD ENDOWMENT - MITCHELL RIVER	1963-	Restricted,	
ITM508758	MISSION	1967	opens 2047	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM508758
	ADMINISTRATION - ANNUAL REPORTS -	1967-	Restricted,	
ITM504652	MITCHELL RIVER	1971	opens 2036	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM504652
	ADMINISTRATION - CHILD ENDOWMENT -	1967-	Restricted,	
ITM504790	MITCHELL RIVER	1972	opens 2052	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM504790
	ADMINISTRATION - KOWANYAMA - SCHOOL	1967-	Restricted,	
ITM509184	BREAKING UP PARTY	1973	opens 2038	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM509184
	ADMINISTRATION - KOWANYAMA - WELFARE	1967-	Restricted,	
ITM509190	ASSOCIATION	1980	opens 2045	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM509190
	ADMINISTRATION - KOWANYAMA - MONTHLY	1967-	Restricted,	
ITM509188	REPORT	1983	opens 2048	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM509188
	Mitchell River Kindergarten - Kowanyama, File	1968-	Restricted,	
ITM511624	No. 1	1980	opens 2045	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM511624
			Restricted,	
ITM508671	SCHOOL INSPECTIONS - MITCHELL RIVER	1970	opens 2035	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM508671
	Kindergarten Reports - Mitchell River	1973-	Restricted,	
ITM511738	(Kowanyama)	1980	opens 2046	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM511738

	ADMINISTRATION - KOWANYAMA - NEWS, ON	1978-	Restricted,	
ITM509236	BEHALF OF YOUTH CLUB	1986	opens 2051	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM509236
	Mitchell River Kindergarten - Kowanyama, File	1981-	Restricted,	
ITM511625	No. 2	1985	opens 2050	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM511625

Mona Mona Mission

Item	Item News	Detec	A anna Chatura	
Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status	URL
		1933-	Restricted,	
ITM508636	MONA MONA - SCHOOL RETURNS	1962	opens 2027	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM508636
	ADMINISTRATION - CHILD ENDOWMENT -	1941-	Restricted,	
ITM504721	MONA MONA MISSION	1963	opens 2043	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM504721
	ADMINISTRATION - ANNUAL REPORTS - MONA	1942-	Restricted,	
ITM504618	MONA MISSION	1961	opens 2026	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM504618
	MONA MONA MISSION - QUARTERLY REPORTS	1949-	Restricted,	
ITM506607	AND OTHER REPORTS	1961	opens 2026	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM506607
		1950-	Restricted,	
ITM508737	SCHOOL REQUISITIONS - MONA MONA	1961	opens 2026	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM508737
ITM508677	SCHOOL INSPECTIONS - MONA MONA	1952	Open	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM508677
	MONA MONA MISSION - VISIT OF SCHOOL	1953-		
ITM506616	CHILDREN TO BRISBANE AND OTHER CENTRES	1955	Open	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM506616
		1953-	Restricted,	
ITM506618	MONA MONA MISSION - REMOVALS	1961	opens 2026	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM506618

Montrose Home for Crippled Children

ltem Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status	URL
		1979-	Restricted,	
ITM510628	MONTROSE HOME FOR CRIPPLED CHILDREN	1982	opens 2048	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM510628

Mornington Island Mission

ltem Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status	URL
		1932-	Restricted,	
ITM508637	MORNINGTON ISLAND - SCHOOL RETURNS	1973	opens 2038	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM508637
	MORNINGTON ISLAND MISSION - CHILDREN'S	1939-		
ITM506638	DORMITORY	1940	Open	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM506638
	MORNINGTON ISLAND MISSION - QUARTERLY	1939-		
ITM506637	REPORTS	1945	Open	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM506637
	MORNINGTON ISLAND MISSION - EVACUATION	1942-		
ITM506648	MISSION INMATES	1944	Open	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM506648
	PRESBYTERIAN MISSIONS - MORNINGTON	1944-		
ITM2784112	ISLAND (TRANSFER OF BENTINCK ISLANDERS)	1947	Open	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM2784112
	MORNINGTON ISLAND MISSION - CLOSURE OF	1952-		
ITM506655	MISSION, TRANSFER OF INMATES TO WEIPA	1959	Open	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM506655
	MORNINGTON ISLAND MISSION - MATERNAL	1972-	Restricted,	
ITM506689	AND CHILD WELFARE	1978	opens 2043	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM506689
	SECONDARY SCHOOLS - MORNINGTON ISLAND,	1975-	Restricted,	
ITM510366	AURUKUN	1977	opens 2043	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM510366

	MORNINGTON ISLAND MISSION - NEWSLETTER	1978-	Restricted,	
ITM506713	TITLED 'N ARGULMUNGAN, WYUNGYGNON'	1987	opens 2052	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM506713

One People of Australia League (OPAL)/ OPAL Joyce Wilding Home

Item	Item Name	Dates	Access Status	URL
Number		Dates	Access Status	OKL
		1951-	Restricted,	
ITM502418	O.P.A.L REDLAND BAY	1975	opens 2040	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM502418
	ADMINISTRATION - GENERAL - HOLIDAY CAMP			
	FOR COLOURED AND WHITE CHILDREN - O.P.A.L.	1952-	Restricted,	
ITM502301	CAMPS	1966	opens 2031	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM502301
	ADMINISTRATION - GENERAL - HOSTEL			
	ACCOMMODATION - SOUTH BRISBANE - O.P.A.L.	1956-	Restricted,	
ITM502380	HOSTEL	1969	opens 2035	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM502380
	ADMINISTRATION - GENERAL - O.P.A.L	1957-	Restricted,	
ITM502492	ТООШОМВА	1973	opens 2038	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM502492
	ADMINISTRATION - GENERAL - O.P.A.L. GENERAL	1961-	Restricted,	
ITM502370	FILE	1965	opens 2030	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM502370
	ADMINISTRATION - GENERAL - O.P.A.L	1962-	Restricted,	
ITM502404	MAREEBA	1971	opens 2036	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM502404
	ADMINISTRATION - GENERAL - O.P.A.L	1962-	Restricted,	
ITM502405	TOWNSVILLE	1973	opens 2038	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM502405
		1962-	Restricted,	
ITM510117	O.P.A.L CAIRNS	1981	opens 2046	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM510117

			1	
	ADMINISTRATION - GENERAL - HOSTEL			
	ACCOMMODATION - SOUTH BRISBANE - O.P.A.L.	1963-	Restricted,	
ITM502381	HOSTEL	1974	opens 2039	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM502381
	ADMINISTRATION - GENERAL - O.P.A.L	1963-	Restricted,	
ITM510116	ROCKHAMPTON	1981	opens 2046	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM510116
	ADMINISTRATION - GENERAL - O.P.A.L. GENERAL	1965-	Restricted,	
ITM502371	FILE	1969	opens 2034	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM502371
	ADMINISTRATION - GENERAL - O.P.A.L	1966-	Restricted,	
ITM502481	CHARTERS TOWERS	1968	opens 2033	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM502481
	ADMINISTRATION - GENERAL - O.P.A.L	1966-	Restricted,	
ITM502478	BUNDABERG	1972	opens 2038	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM502478
	ADMINISTRATION - GENERAL - O.P.A.L MOUNT	1966-	Restricted,	
ITM502487	ISA	1975	opens 2040	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM502487
	HOLIDAY CAMP FOR COLOURED AND WHITE	1966-	Restricted,	
ITM510107	CHILDREN - O.P.A.L CAMPS	1984	opens 2049	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM510107
	ADMINISTRATION - GENERAL - O.P.A.L	1968-	Restricted,	
ITM502568	МАСКАҮ	1976	opens 2041	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM502568
		1968-	Restricted,	
ITM510142	O.P.A.L. BRISBANE SUB-COMMITTEE	1979	opens 2044	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM510142
		1968-	Restricted,	
ITM510152	O.P.A.L CLONCURRY	1982	opens 2047	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM510152
	ADMINISTRATION - GENERAL - O.P.A.L	1968-	Restricted,	
ITM502529	INGHAM	1983	opens 2048	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM502529
	ADMINISTRATION - GENERAL - 'ALCHURINGA' -	1970-	Restricted,	
ITM502521	YOUNG O.P.A.L.	1973	opens 2038	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM502521
	ADMINISTRATION - GENERAL - O.P.A.L. HOME -	1972-	Restricted,	
ITM502716	SHORNCLIFFE	1974	opens 2039	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM502716

	HEALTH REPORT O.P.A.L JOYCE WILDING		Restricted,	
ITM510306	HOME - MOUNT GRAVATT	1976	opens 2041	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM510306

Palm Island Aboriginal Settlement

ltem	Item Name	Dates	Access Status	URL
Number				
		1932-	Restricted,	
ITM508631	PALM ISLAND - SCHOOL RETURNS	1962	opens 2027	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM508631
	PALM ISLAND - BUILDINGS - SMALL GIRLS	1935-	Restricted,	
ITM505243	DORMITORY	1969	opens 2034	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM505243
		1935-	Restricted,	
ITM505245	PALM ISLAND - BUILDINGS - BOY'S DORMITORY	1975	opens 2040	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM505245
		1938-	Restricted,	
ITM508676	SCHOOL INSPECTIONS - PALM ISLAND	1972	opens 2037	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM508676
	ADMINISTRATION - PALM ISLAND - PLAYING			
ITM504899	AREA, BOYS' DORMITORY - INMATES	1941	Open	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM504899
	ADMINISTRATION - CHILD ENDOWMENT - PALM	1941-	Restricted,	
ITM504769	ISLAND	1944	opens 2024	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM504769
	ADMINISTRATION - PALM ISLAND - CHILDREN	1941-		
ITM504978	ENDOWMENT - PURCHASES	1948	Open	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM504978
	ADMINISTRATION - PALM ISLAND - DETENTION -	1941-	Restricted,	
ITM504903	TYPES OF PUNISHMENT DORMITORIES	1963	opens 2028	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM504903
		1941-	Restricted,	
ITM508708	SCHOOLS REQUISITES - PALM ISLAND	1964	opens 2029	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM508708

		1	1	
	ADMINISTRATION - PALM ISLAND -			
	DISCIPLINARY ACTION AGAINST ABSCONDERS -	1941-	Restricted,	
ITM504904	RECOVERY VESSELS ETC.	1966	opens 2031	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM504904
	ADMINISTRATION - PALM ISLAND - INSTITUTION	1942-	Restricted,	
ITM504944	CHILD ENDOWMENT	1944	opens 2024	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM504944
	ADMINISTRATION - PALM ISLAND - INSTITUTION	1944-	Restricted,	
ITM504945	CHILD ENDOWMENT	1947	opens 2027	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM504945
	ADMINISTRATION - CHILD ENDOWMENT - PALM	1944-	Restricted,	
ITM504770	ISLAND	1950	opens 2030	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM504770
	ADMINISTRATION - PALM ISLAND - BREAKING			
ITM504996	INTO SENIOR GIRLS QUARTERS	1945	Open	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM504996
	ADMINISTRATION - PALM ISLAND - WELFARE			
ITM505003	OFFICER ACTIVITIES - MR JENSEN	1945	Open	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM505003
	ADMINISTRATION - PALM ISLAND - 'ALMOST			
ITM505004	WHITE' GIRLS ON SETTLEMENT	1945	Open	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM505004
	ADMINISTRATION - PALM ISLAND - ROMAN	1945-		
ITM505008	CATHOLIC DORMITORY	1946	Open	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM505008
	ADMINISTRATION - PALM ISLAND - CHILD	1945-	Restricted,	
ITM505012	ENDOWMENT - PURCHASES	1949	opens 2029	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM505012
	ADMINISTRATION - PALM ISLAND - WELFARE	1945-		
ITM505005	AND RECREATION ASSOCIATION	1956	Open	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM505005
	ADMINISTRATION - PALM ISLAND - FOOD			
ITM505035	SUPPLIES DORMITORY INMATES	1946	Open	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM505035
ITM505038	ADMINISTRATION - PALM ISLAND - NUTRITION	1946	Open	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM505038
ITM511712	Palm Island - (copies of correspondence)	1947	Open	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM511712
	ADMINISTRATION - PALM ISLAND - PROPOSED			
ITM505068	CHILDREN'S SAVINGS BANK SCHEME	1947	Open	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM505068
	1	1	1	

r				1
	ADMINISTRATION - PALM ISLAND - FINANCIAL			
	ADJUSTMENTS ACCOUNT - TRANSFERRED	1947-		
ITM505059	CHILDREN - INSTITUTION ENDOWMENT	1948	Open	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM505059
	ADMINISTRATION - PALM ISLAND - MEALS FOR	1947-		
ITM505058	SCHOOL CHILDREN	1950	Open	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM505058
	ADMINISTRATION - PALM ISLAND - INSTITUTION	1947-	Restricted,	
ITM504946	CHILD ENDOWMENT	1950	opens 2030	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM504946
	ADMINISTRATION - PALM ISLAND - STANDING	1947-		
ITM505060	ORDER - BABY WELFARE	1956	Open	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM505060
	ADMINISTRATION - CHILD ENDOWMENT - PALM	1950-	Restricted,	
ITM504771	ISLAND	1957	opens 2037	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM504771
	ADMINISTRATION - PALM ISLAND - SOCIAL AND	1956-	Restricted,	
ITM505006	WELFARE ASSOCIATION	1964	opens 2029	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM505006
	ADMINISTRATION - CHILD ENDOWMENT - PALM	1957-	Restricted,	
ITM504772	ISLAND	1966	opens 2046	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM504772
	ADMINISTRATION - PALM ISLAND - INSTITUTION	1960-	Restricted,	
ITM504947	CHILD ENDOWMENT	1963	opens 2043	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM504947
	ADMINISTRATION - PALM ISLAND - INSTITUTION	1963-	Restricted,	
ITM504950	CHILD ENDOWMENT	1966	opens 2046	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM504950
	ADMINISTRATION - PALM ISLAND - ABSCONDERS		Restricted,	
ITM505157	FROM TOWNSVILLE	1964	opens 2029	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM505157
	ADMINISTRATION - PALM ISLAND - SOCIAL AND	1964-	Restricted,	
ITM505007	WELFARE ASSOCIATION	1984	opens 2049	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM505007
		1965-	Restricted,	
ITM508709	SCHOOLS REQUISITES - PALM ISLAND	1982	opens 2047	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM508709
	ADMINISTRATION - CHILD ENDOWMENT - PALM	1966-	Restricted,	
ITM504773	ISLAND	1971	opens 2051	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM504773

	ADMINISTRATION - PALM ISLAND - INSTITUTION	1966-	Restricted,	
ITM504948	CHILD ENDOWMENT	1968	opens 2048	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM504948
		1967-	Restricted,	
ITM511631	Palm Island Kindergarten	1980	opens 2045	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM511631
	ADMINISTRATION - PALM ISLAND - CHILDREN AT	1967-	Restricted,	
ITM505141	COOTHARINGA HOME	1982	opens 2047	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM505141
	ADMINISTRATION - PALM ISLAND - INSTITUTION	1968-	Restricted,	
ITM504949	CHILD ENDOWMENT	1976	opens 2056	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM504949
		1969-	Restricted,	
ITM511743	Kindergarten Reports - Palm Island	1980	opens 2045	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM511743
		1970-	Restricted,	
ITM505244	PALM ISLAND - BUILDINGS - GIRLS DORMITORY	1975	opens 2040	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM505244
	SECONDARY GRANTS SCHEME -	1972-	Restricted,	
ITM510385	COMMONWEALTH - PALM ISLAND	1976	opens 2042	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM510385
		1973-	Restricted,	
ITM510352	SECONDARY SCHOOLS - PALM ISLAND	1980	opens 2046	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM510352
		1981-	Restricted,	
ITM511632	Palm Island Kindergarten	1984	opens 2049	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM511632

Purga Mission Station

Item	Hom Nome	Datas	Access Status	
Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status	URL
		1932-		
ITM508642	PURGA - SCHOOL RETURNS	1948	Open	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM508642
		1936-		
ITM511516	Missions Purga	1948	Open	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM511516
		1937-		
ITM506737	PURGA MISSION - RURAL SCHOOL	1940	Open	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM506737
	ADMINISTRATION - GENERAL - MAINTENANCE			
	PAYMENTS - CHILDREN IN HOMES - PURGA			
	SALVATION ARMY HOME; SACRED HEART	1940-		
	CONVENT ORPHANAGE, THURSDAY ISLAND	1948		
	AND SACRED HEART ORPHANAGE, HAMMOND		Restricted,	
ITM501803	ISLAND		opens 2049	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM501803
	ADMINISTRATION - CHILD ENDOWMENT -			
ITM504740	PURGA MISSION	1941	Open	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM504740

St Mary's Home, Toowong

ltem Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status	URL
		1976-	Restricted,	
ITM510518	ST. MARY'S HOME - TOOWONG	1979	opens 2045	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM510518

St Vincent's Home for Children

ltem Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status	URL
		1977-	Restricted,	
ITM510536	ST. VINCENT'S HOME - NUDGEE	1979	opens 2045	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM510536

Woorabinda

ltem Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status	URL
ITM505904	WOORABINDA - ADMINISTRATION - ABORIGINAL	1919-	Restricted,	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM505904
11101303904	ISLAND MISSION	1986	opens 2051	nttps.//www.arcnivessearch.qiu.gov.au/items/invisos904
		1931-	Restricted,	
ITM508630	WOORABINDA - SCHOOL RETURNS	1962	opens 2027	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM508630
			Restricted,	
ITM506228	WOORABINDA - MEDICAL - IMMUNISATION	1932	opens 2046	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM506228
		1934-	Restricted,	
ITM508672	SCHOOL INSPECTIONS - WOORABINDA	1961	opens 2026	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM508672
	WOORABINDA - BUILDINGS - BABIES'	1937-	Restricted,	
ITM506170	DORMITORY	1972	opens 2037	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM506170
	ADMINISTRATION - CHILD ENDOWMENT -	1941-	Restricted,	
ITM504779	WOORABINDA	1944	opens 2024	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM504779
		1941-	Restricted,	
ITM508711	SCHOOLS REQUISITES - WOORABINDA	1964	opens 2029	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM508711
	WOORABINDA - ADMINISTRATION -	1942-	Restricted,	
ITM505940	INSTITUTION CHILD ENDOWMENT	1945	opens 2025	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM505940
	WOORABINDA - ADMINISTRATION -	1942-	Restricted,	
ITM505942	INSTITUTION CHILD ENDOWMENT	1949	opens 2029	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM505942

	ADMINISTRATION - ANNUAL REPORTS -	1942-	Restricted,	
ITM504647	WOORABINDA	1971	opens 2036	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM504647
		1942-	Restricted,	
ITM506171	WOORABINDA - BUILDINGS - DORMITORIES	1977	opens 2042	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM506171
	ADMINISTRATION - CHILD ENDOWMENT -	1944-	Restricted,	
ITM504780	WOORABINDA	1950	opens 2030	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM504780
	ADMINISTRATION - WOORABINDA - 'ALMOST			
ITM506011	WHITE' GIRLS ON SETTLEMENT	1945	Open	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM506011
	WOORABINDA - ADMINISTRATION -	1945-	Restricted,	
ITM505941	INSTITUTION CHILD ENDOWMENT	1952	opens 2032	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM505941
		1949-	Restricted,	
ITM506256	WOORABINDA - MEDICAL - BABY WELFARE	1962	opens 2027	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM506256
	ADMINISTRATION - CHILD ENDOWMENT -	1950-	Restricted,	
ITM504781	WOORABINDA	1963	opens 2043	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM504781
		1950-	Restricted,	
ITM511299	MONTHLY REPORT - MATRON - WOORABINDA	1977	opens 2043	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM511299
	WOORABINDA - ADMINISTRATION -	1952-	Restricted,	
ITM505939	INSTITUTION CHILD ENDOWMENT	1957	opens 2037	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM505939
	WOORABINDA - ADMINISTRATION -	1957-	Restricted,	
ITM505943	INSTITUTION CHILD ENDOWMENT	1963	opens 2043	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM505943
	WOORABINDA - ADMINISTRATION - GIRL	1958-	Restricted,	
ITM506082	GUIDES	1969	opens 2034	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM506082
		1958-	Restricted,	
ITM506081	WOORABINDA - ADMINISTRATION – SCOUTS	1977	opens 2042	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM506081
	ADMINISTRATION - GENERAL - FAIRFIELD GIRL			
	GUIDE COMPANY - 'ADOPTION WOORABINDA		Restricted,	
ITM502356	FAMILY'	1961	opens 2026	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM502356

	WELFARE WORK - CONTROL OF DORMITORIES -	1961-	Restricted,	
ITM511303	WOORABINDA	1962	opens 2028	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM511303
	WOORABINDA - ADMINISTRATION - SUMMER			
	SCHOOLS - YEPPOON AND ROCKHAMPTON -		Restricted,	
ITM506100	WOORABINDA CHILDREN	1962	opens 2028	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM506100
	Report on transfer of Aboriginal Schools at Palm			
	Island, Yarrabah, Woorabinda, and Cherbourg to		Restricted,	
ITM511497	the Department of Education, Queensland	1962	opens 2028	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM511497
	WOORABINDA - ADMINISTRATION - PROPOSED			
	CHILDREN'S HOLIDAY CAMP - CHRISTIAN	1962-	Restricted,	
ITM506097	BUSINESS MEN'S COMMITTEE – ROCKHAMPTON	1963	opens 2028	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM506097
	ADMINISTRATION - CHILD ENDOWMENT -	1963-	Restricted,	
ITM504782	WOORABINDA	1971	opens 2051	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM504782
	WOORABINDA - ADMINISTRATION -	1963-	Restricted,	
ITM505944	INSTITUTION CHILD ENDOWMENT	1980	opens 2060	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM505944
		1963-	Restricted,	
ITM510351	SECONDARY SCHOOLS - WOORABINDA	1983	opens 2049	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM510351
	WOORABINDA - MEDICAL - BABY WELFARE	1963-	Restricted,	
ITM506257	MONTHLY REPORTS	1987	opens 2053	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM506257
	ACCOMMODATION - STATE CHILDREN -	1968-	Restricted,	
ITM511304	WOORABINDA	1970	opens 2036	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM511304
		1968-	Restricted,	
ITM511647	Woorabinda Kindergarten	1980	opens 2045	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM511647
		1970-	Restricted,	
ITM511753	Kindergarten Reports - Woorabinda	1981	opens 2046	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM511753
	SECONDARY GRANTS SCHEME -	1972-	Restricted,	
ITM510384	COMMONWEALTH - WOORABINDA	1982	opens 2048	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM510384

			1977-	Restricted,	
ITM5	11306	SISTERS OF MERCY - WOORABINDA	1990	opens 2056	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM511306
			1981-	Restricted,	
ITM5	11648	Woorabinda Kindergarten	1985	opens 2050	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM511648

Xavier Crippled Children's Home

ltem Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status	URL
	ADMINISTRATION - GENERAL - VARIOUS			
	ABORIGINAL CHILDREN ATTENDING	1959-	Restricted,	
ITM502518	QUEENSLAND BUSH CHILDREN - XAVIER HOMES	1973	opens 2039	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM502518

Yarrabah Mission Station

ltem Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status	URL
		1932-	Restricted,	
ITM508644	YARRABAH - SCHOOL RETURNS	1962	opens 2027	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM508644
	ADMINISTRATION - YARRABAH - QUARTERLY	1937-	Restricted,	
ITM508769	REPORTS	1963	opens 2028	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM508769
	ADMINISTRATION - YARRABAH - ORDERS			
	RESTRAINING INMATES OF MISSION ON			
ITM508772	RESERVE	1941	Open	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM508772
		1941-	Restricted,	
ITM508776	ADMINISTRATION - YARRABAH - DEATHS	1963	opens 2028	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM508776

	ADMINISTRATION - CHILD ENDOWMENT -	1941-	Restricted,	
ITM504764	YARRABAH SETTLEMENT	1965	opens 2045	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM504764
	ADMINISTRATION - YARRABAH - SUGGESTED			
ITM508782	TRAINING OF INMATES AS DOMESTICS	1945	Open	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM508782
	ADMINISTRATION - ANNUAL REPORTS -	1946-	Restricted,	
ITM504648	YARRABAH	1971	opens 2036	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM504648
	ADMINISTRATION - YARRABAH - LEGITIMATION	1956-		
ITM508797	OF CHILDREN	1957	Open	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM508797
	ADMINISTRATION - YARRABAH - SEX	1956-	Restricted,	
ITM508799	OFFENDERS	1957	opens 2057	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM508799
	ADMINISTRATION - YARRABAH - COMPLAINTS	1958-	Restricted,	
ITM508795	AGAINST ADMINISTRATION	1959	opens 2024	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM508795
		1959-	Restricted,	
ITM508731	SCHOOL REQUISITIONS - YARRABAH	1976	opens 2041	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM508731
	ADMINISTRATION - YARRABAH - WELFARE	1960-	Restricted,	
ITM508801	ASSOCIATION	1969	opens 2034	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM508801
	Report on transfer of Aboriginal Schools at Palm			
	Island, Yarrabah, Woorabinda, and Cherbourg		Restricted,	
ITM511497	to the Department of Education, Queensland	1962	opens 2028	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM511497
	MEDICAL - YARRABAH - QUARTERLY AND	1962-	Restricted,	
ITM508961	MONTHLY REPORTS, BABY CLINIC	1969	opens 2034	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM508961
	ADMINISTRATION - GENERAL - SECONDARY	1962-	Restricted,	
ITM502428	EDUCATION - YARRABAH	1972	opens 2037	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM502428
	ADMINISTRATION - YARRABAH - QUARTERLY	1964-	Restricted,	
ITM508770	REPORTS	1987	opens 2047	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM508770
	ADMINISTRATION - CHILD ENDOWMENT -	1965-	Restricted,	
ITM504765	YARRABAH	1971	opens 2051	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM504765

	MEDICAL - YARRABAH - QUARTERLY AND	1969-	Restricted,	
ITM508962	MONTHLY REPORTS - BABY WELFARE CLINIC	1971	opens 2036	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM508962
		1968-	Restricted,	
ITM511649	Yarrabah Kindergarten, File No. 1	1980	opens 2045	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM511649
	ADMINISTRATION - YARRABAH - WELFARE	1970-	Restricted,	
ITM508802	ASSOCIATION	1973	opens 2038	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM508802
		1970-	Restricted,	
ITM510353	SECONDARY SCHOOLS - YARRABAH	1978	opens 2044	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM510353
	MEDICAL - YARRABAH - QUARTERLY AND	1971-	Restricted,	
ITM508963	MONTHLY REPORTS - BABY WELFARE CLINIC	1986	opens 2051	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM508963
	ADMINISTRATION - YARRABAH - WELFARE	1974-	Restricted,	
ITM508803	ASSOCIATION	1985	opens 2050	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM508803
	ADMINISTRATION - YARRABAH - CHILD	1974-	Restricted,	
ITM508910	MINDING CENTRE	1981	opens 2046	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM508910

General – Multiple institutions, or no institution identified

ltem Number	Item Name	Dates	Access Status	URL
	ADMINISTRATION - CHILD ENDOWMENT -			
	CHURCH OF ENGLAND MISSIONS - TORRES	1941-	Restricted,	
ITM504676	STRAIT	1959	opens 2039	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM504676
	ADMINISTRATION - CHILD ENDOWMENT -	1941-	Restricted,	
ITM504738	PRESBYTERIAN MISSION	1971	opens 2051	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM504738
	ADMINISTRATION - TORRES STRAIT - PROPOSED			
	OPENING OF CATHOLIC ORPHANAGE -	1947-		
ITM504189	THURSDAY ISLAND	1950	Open	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM504189

				Τ
	ADMINISTRATION - TORRES STRAIT -			
	INSTITUTION CHILD ENDOWMENT - THURSDAY	1951-	Restricted,	
ITM504259	ISLAND NATIVE COTTAGE	1954	opens 2034	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM504259
	SCHOOL INSPECTIONS - MISSIONS AND TORRES	1953-	Restricted,	
ITM508678	STRAIT	1979	opens 2044	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM508678
	ADMINISTRATION - GENERAL - SECONDARY	1956-	Restricted,	
ITM502322	SCHOOL CHILDREN - MISSIONS	1972	opens 2037	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM502322
	ADMINISTRATION - GENERAL - SECONDARY	1956-	Restricted,	
ITM502323	SCHOOL CHILDREN - SETTLEMENTS	1972	opens 2037	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM502323
	ADMINISTRATION - GENERAL - VILSTON BOYS	1958	Onon	
ITM502268	HOME - EMPLOYMENT -	1928	Open	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM502268
	ADMINISTRATION - GENERAL - HOSTEL FOR		Restricted,	
ITM502305	SCHOOL CHILDREN - CHARTERS TOWERS	1959	opens 2024	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM502305
	ADMINISTRATION - GENERAL - PROPOSED	1961-	Restricted,	
ITM502357	COLOURED CHILDREN'S HOME - KULLANGOOR	1962	opens 2027	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM502357
		1969-	Restricted,	
ITM510209	COTTAGE HOMES - TOWNSVILLE AREA	1979	opens 2044	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM510209
		1969-	Restricted,	
ITM510207	COTTAGE HOMES - CAIRNS AREA	1979	opens 2044	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM510207
		1969-	Restricted,	
ITM510175	PROVISION OF COTTAGE HOMES	1984	opens 2049	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM510175
	ADMINISTRATION - DISTRICT OFFICERS -			
	HOSTEL FOR GIRLS - MOUNT ISA VINCENT DE	1970-	Restricted,	
ITM503690	PAUL SOCIETY	1977	opens 2042	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM503690
		1970-	Restricted,	
ITM510208	COTTAGE HOMES - ROCKHAMPTON AREA	1980	opens 2045	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM510208
	1			

	ADMINISTRATION - DISTRICT OFFICERS - ORANA			
	CATHOLIC GIRLS HOME - 35 ALLEN STREET -		Restricted,	
ITM503803	TOWNSVILLE	1974	opens 2039	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM503803
			Restricted,	
ITM1040508	Accommodation - Children	1974	opens 2040	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM1040508
		1978-	Restricted,	
ITM510561	BLACK CHILDREN'S GROUP HOME ASSOCIATION	1979	opens 2045	https://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/items/ITM510561